Ingleby Greenhow Parish Council The meeting of the parish council was held on Tuesday 10th June at 7.30pm MINUTES

PRESENT

Cllr L Smith Chair, Cllr R Hudson Vice-chair, Cllr M Staples, Cllr T Sutcliffe, M B Bowes Parish Clerk

The Chair welcome NYC Cllr H Moorhouse to the meeting

1 NOTICE OF MEETING Public notice of meeting is issued in accordance with schedule 12 paragraph 10 (2) of local Government Act 1972 2 PRESS AND PUBLIC EXCLUSION FROM THE MEETING In accordance with Paragraph 1 (2) of The Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960, the Parish Council can RESOLVE that the press and public are excluded from the meeting to deal with items of a confidential nature. ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIRMAN. Having been nominated and unopposed Cllr HR Hudson duly accepted election to the position of Vice-chair Cllr R Hudson would sign acceptance office. 3 APOLOGIES No apologies were received 4 DECLARATION OF INTEREST IN ITEMS ON THE AGENDA None were received 5 MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC INVITED TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL POLICE REPORT May Police report. There had been 6 garages broken into at Battersby Junction. Cllr T Sutcliffe notes that there was an incident in April at Bank Foot Road and ended in the Wood off Marsh Lane where several police offices had been involved put this had not come up on the police report. The PC Clerk was asked to enquire why. 7 CLERK REPORT Appendix 1 To receive the Clerk's report and decide any necessary actions 8 PARISH COUNCILLOR'S REPORT The Clerk had informed North Yorks Council that there was now a Vacancy for Office. Once the notice is received this will go on the noticeboard and website. Battersby Station Car Park				
paragraph 10 (2) of local Government Act 1972 PRESS AND PUBLIC EXCLUSION FROM THE MEETING In accordance with Paragraph 1 (2) of The Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960, the Parish Council can RESOLVE that the press and public are excluded from the meeting to deal with items of a confidential nature. ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIRMAN. Having been nominated and unopposed Cllr HR Hudson duly accepted election to the position of Vice-chair Cllr R Hudson would sign acceptance office. APOLOGIES No apologies were received DECLARATION OF INTEREST IN ITEMS ON THE AGENDA None were received MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC INVITED TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL POLICE REPORT May Police report. There had been 6 garages broken into at Battersby Junction. Cllr T Sutcliffe notes that there was an incident in April at Bank Foot Road and ended in the Wood off Marsh Lane where several police offices had been involved put this had not come up on the police report. The PC Clerk was asked to enquire why. CLERK REPORT Appendix 1 To receive the Clerk's report and decide any necessary actions PARISH COUNCILLOR'S REPORT The Clerk had informed North Yorks Council that there was now a Vacancy for Office. Once the notice is received this will go on the noticeboard and website.	1	NOTICE OF MEETING		
(2) of local Government Act 1972 PRESS AND PUBLIC EXCLUSION FROM THE MEETING In accordance with Paragraph 1 (2) of The Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960, the Parish Council can RESOLVE that the press and public are excluded from the meeting to deal with items of a confidential nature. ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIRMAN. Having been nominated and unopposed Cllr HR Hudson duly accepted election to the position of Vice-chair Cllr R Hudson would sign acceptance office. APOLOGIES No apologies were received DECLARATION OF INTEREST IN ITEMS ON THE AGENDA None were received MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC INVITED TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL POLICE REPORT May Police report. There had been 6 garages broken into at Battersby Junction. Cllr T Sutcliffe notes that there was an incident in April at Bank Foot Road and ended in the Wood off Marsh Lane where several police offices had been involved put this had not come up on the police report. The PC Clerk was asked to enquire why. CLERK REPORT Appendix 1 To receive the Clerk's report and decide any necessary actions PARISH COUNCILLOR'S REPORT The Clerk had informed North Yorks Council that there was now a Vacancy for Office. Once the notice is received this will go on the noticeboard and website.		Public notice of meeting is issued in accordance with schedule 12		
PRESS AND PUBLIC EXCLUSION FROM THE MEETING In accordance with Paragraph 1 (2) of The Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960, the Parish Council can RESOLVE that the press and public are excluded from the meeting to deal with items of a confidential nature. ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIRMAN. Having been nominated and unopposed Cllr HR Hudson duly accepted election to the position of Vice-chair Cllr R Hudson would sign acceptance office. APOLOGIES No apologies were received DECLARATION OF INTEREST IN ITEMS ON THE AGENDA None were received MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC INVITED TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL POLICE REPORT May Police report. There had been 6 garages broken into at Battersby Junction. Cllr T Sutcliffe notes that there was an incident in April at Bank Foot Road and ended in the Wood off Marsh Lane where several police offices had been involved put this had not come up on the police report. The PC Clerk was asked to enquire why. CLERK REPORT Appendix 1 To receive the Clerk's report and decide any necessary actions PARISH COUNCILLOR'S REPORT The Clerk had informed North Yorks Council that there was now a Vacancy for Office. Once the notice is received this will go on the noticeboard and website.		paragraph 10		
In accordance with Paragraph 1 (2) of The Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960, the Parish Council can RESOLVE that the press and public are excluded from the meeting to deal with items of a confidential nature. ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIRMAN. Having been nominated and unopposed Cllr HR Hudson duly accepted election to the position of Vice-chair Cllr R Hudson would sign acceptance office. APOLOGIES No apologies were received DECLARATION OF INTEREST IN ITEMS ON THE AGENDA None were received MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC INVITED TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL POLICE REPORT May Police report. There had been 6 garages broken into at Battersby Junction. Cllr T Sutcliffe notes that there was an incident in April at Bank Foot Road and ended in the Wood off Marsh Lane where several police offices had been involved put this had not come up on the police report. The PC Clerk was asked to enquire why. CLERK REPORT Appendix 1 To receive the Clerk's report and decide any necessary actions PARISH COUNCILLOR'S REPORT The Clerk had informed North Yorks Council that there was now a Vacancy for Office. Once the notice is received this will go on the noticeboard and website.		(2) of local Government Act 1972		
Meetings) Act 1960, the Parish Council can RESOLVE that the press and public are excluded from the meeting to deal with items of a confidential nature. ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIRMAN. Having been nominated and unopposed Cllr HR Hudson duly accepted election to the position of Vice-chair Cllr R Hudson would sign acceptance office. APOLOGIES No apologies were received DECLARATION OF INTEREST IN ITEMS ON THE AGENDA None were received MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC INVITED TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL POLICE REPORT May Police report. There had been 6 garages broken into at Battersby Junction. Cllr T Sutcliffe notes that there was an incident in April at Bank Foot Road and ended in the Wood off Marsh Lane where several police offices had been involved put this had not come up on the police report. The PC Clerk was asked to enquire why. CLERK REPORT Appendix 1 To receive the Clerk's report and decide any necessary actions PARISH COUNCILLOR'S REPORT The Clerk had informed North Yorks Council that there was now a Vacancy for Office. Once the notice is received this will go on the noticeboard and website.	2	PRESS AND PUBLIC EXCLUSION FROM THE MEETING		
public are excluded from the meeting to deal with items of a confidential nature. ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIRMAN. Having been nominated and unopposed Cllr HR Hudson duly accepted election to the position of Vice-chair Cllr R Hudson would sign acceptance office. 3 APOLOGIES No apologies were received 4 DECLARATION OF INTEREST IN ITEMS ON THE AGENDA None were received 5 MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC INVITED TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL 6 POLICE REPORT May Police report. There had been 6 garages broken into at Battersby Junction. Cllr T Sutcliffe notes that there was an incident in April at Bank Foot Road and ended in the Wood off Marsh Lane where several police offices had been involved put this had not come up on the police report. The PC Clerk was asked to enquire why. 7 CLERK REPORT Appendix 1 To receive the Clerk's report and decide any necessary actions 8 PARISH COUNCILLOR'S REPORT The Clerk had informed North Yorks Council that there was now a Vacancy for Office. Once the notice is received this will go on the noticeboard and website.		In accordance with Paragraph 1 (2) of The Public Bodies (Admission to		
nature. ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIRMAN. Having been nominated and unopposed Cllr HR Hudson duly accepted election to the position of Vice-chair Cllr R Hudson would sign acceptance office. 3 APOLOGIES No apologies were received 4 DECLARATION OF INTEREST IN ITEMS ON THE AGENDA None were received 5 MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC INVITED TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL 6 POLICE REPORT May Police report. There had been 6 garages broken into at Battersby Junction. Cllr T Sutcliffe notes that there was an incident in April at Bank Foot Road and ended in the Wood off Marsh Lane where several police offices had been involved put this had not come up on the police report. The PC Clerk was asked to enquire why. 7 CLERK REPORT Appendix 1 To receive the Clerk's report and decide any necessary actions 8 PARISH COUNCILLOR'S REPORT The Clerk had informed North Yorks Council that there was now a Vacancy for Office. Once the notice is received this will go on the noticeboard and website.		Meetings) Act 1960, the Parish Council can RESOLVE that the press and		
ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIRMAN. Having been nominated and unopposed Cllr HR Hudson duly accepted election to the position of Vice-chair Cllr R Hudson would sign acceptance office. APOLOGIES No apologies were received DECLARATION OF INTEREST IN ITEMS ON THE AGENDA None were received MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC INVITED TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL POLICE REPORT May Police report. There had been 6 garages broken into at Battersby Junction. Cllr T Sutcliffe notes that there was an incident in April at Bank Foot Road and ended in the Wood off Marsh Lane where several police offices had been involved put this had not come up on the police report. The PC Clerk was asked to enquire why. CLERK REPORT Appendix 1 To receive the Clerk's report and decide any necessary actions PARISH COUNCILLOR'S REPORT The Clerk had informed North Yorks Council that there was now a Vacancy for Office. Once the notice is received this will go on the noticeboard and website.		public are excluded from the meeting to deal with items of a confidential		
Having been nominated and unopposed Cllr HR Hudson duly accepted election to the position of Vice-chair Cllr R Hudson would sign acceptance office. APOLOGIES No apologies were received DECLARATION OF INTEREST IN ITEMS ON THE AGENDA None were received MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC INVITED TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL POLICE REPORT May Police report. There had been 6 garages broken into at Battersby Junction. Cllr T Sutcliffe notes that there was an incident in April at Bank Foot Road and ended in the Wood off Marsh Lane where several police offices had been involved put this had not come up on the police report. The PC Clerk was asked to enquire why. CLERK REPORT Appendix 1 To receive the Clerk's report and decide any necessary actions PARISH COUNCILLOR'S REPORT The Clerk had informed North Yorks Council that there was now a Vacancy for Office. Once the notice is received this will go on the noticeboard and website.		nature.		
election to the position of Vice-chair Cllr R Hudson would sign acceptance office. APOLOGIES No apologies were received DECLARATION OF INTEREST IN ITEMS ON THE AGENDA None were received MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC INVITED TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL POLICE REPORT May Police report. There had been 6 garages broken into at Battersby Junction. Cllr T Sutcliffe notes that there was an incident in April at Bank Foot Road and ended in the Wood off Marsh Lane where several police offices had been involved put this had not come up on the police report. The PC Clerk was asked to enquire why. CLERK REPORT Appendix 1 To receive the Clerk's report and decide any necessary actions PARISH COUNCILLOR'S REPORT The Clerk had informed North Yorks Council that there was now a Vacancy for Office. Once the notice is received this will go on the noticeboard and website.				
Cllr R Hudson would sign acceptance office. APOLOGIES No apologies were received DECLARATION OF INTEREST IN ITEMS ON THE AGENDA None were received MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC INVITED TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL POLICE REPORT May Police report. There had been 6 garages broken into at Battersby Junction. Cllr T Sutcliffe notes that there was an incident in April at Bank Foot Road and ended in the Wood off Marsh Lane where several police offices had been involved put this had not come up on the police report. The PC Clerk was asked to enquire why. CLERK REPORT Appendix 1 To receive the Clerk's report and decide any necessary actions PARISH COUNCILLOR'S REPORT The Clerk had informed North Yorks Council that there was now a Vacancy for Office. Once the notice is received this will go on the noticeboard and website.		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
APOLOGIES No apologies were received DECLARATION OF INTEREST IN ITEMS ON THE AGENDA None were received MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC INVITED TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL POLICE REPORT May Police report. There had been 6 garages broken into at Battersby Junction. Cllr T Sutcliffe notes that there was an incident in April at Bank Foot Road and ended in the Wood off Marsh Lane where several police offices had been involved put this had not come up on the police report. The PC Clerk was asked to enquire why. CLERK REPORT Appendix 1 To receive the Clerk's report and decide any necessary actions PARISH COUNCILLOR'S REPORT The Clerk had informed North Yorks Council that there was now a Vacancy for Office. Once the notice is received this will go on the noticeboard and website.				
No apologies were received DECLARATION OF INTEREST IN ITEMS ON THE AGENDA None were received MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC INVITED TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL POLICE REPORT May Police report. There had been 6 garages broken into at Battersby Junction. Cllr T Sutcliffe notes that there was an incident in April at Bank Foot Road and ended in the Wood off Marsh Lane where several police offices had been involved put this had not come up on the police report. The PC Clerk was asked to enquire why. CLERK REPORT Appendix 1 To receive the Clerk's report and decide any necessary actions PARISH COUNCILLOR'S REPORT The Clerk had informed North Yorks Council that there was now a Vacancy for Office. Once the notice is received this will go on the noticeboard and website.	•			
4 DECLARATION OF INTEREST IN ITEMS ON THE AGENDA None were received 5 MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC INVITED TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL 6 POLICE REPORT May Police report. There had been 6 garages broken into at Battersby Junction. Cllr T Sutcliffe notes that there was an incident in April at Bank Foot Road and ended in the Wood off Marsh Lane where several police offices had been involved put this had not come up on the police report. The PC Clerk was asked to enquire why. 7 CLERK REPORT Appendix 1 To receive the Clerk's report and decide any necessary actions 8 PARISH COUNCILLOR'S REPORT The Clerk had informed North Yorks Council that there was now a Vacancy for Office. Once the notice is received this will go on the noticeboard and website.	3			
None were received MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC INVITED TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL POLICE REPORT May Police report. There had been 6 garages broken into at Battersby Junction. Cllr T Sutcliffe notes that there was an incident in April at Bank Foot Road and ended in the Wood off Marsh Lane where several police offices had been involved put this had not come up on the police report. The PC Clerk was asked to enquire why. CLERK REPORT Appendix 1 To receive the Clerk's report and decide any necessary actions PARISH COUNCILLOR'S REPORT The Clerk had informed North Yorks Council that there was now a Vacancy for Office. Once the notice is received this will go on the noticeboard and website.	4	. •		
 MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC INVITED TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL POLICE REPORT May Police report. There had been 6 garages broken into at Battersby Junction. Cllr T Sutcliffe notes that there was an incident in April at Bank Foot Road and ended in the Wood off Marsh Lane where several police offices had been involved put this had not come up on the police report. The PC Clerk was asked to enquire why. CLERK REPORT Appendix 1 To receive the Clerk's report and decide any necessary actions PARISH COUNCILLOR'S REPORT The Clerk had informed North Yorks Council that there was now a Vacancy for Office. Once the notice is received this will go on the noticeboard and website. 	4			
6 POLICE REPORT May Police report. There had been 6 garages broken into at Battersby Junction. Cllr T Sutcliffe notes that there was an incident in April at Bank Foot Road and ended in the Wood off Marsh Lane where several police offices had been involved put this had not come up on the police report. The PC Clerk was asked to enquire why. 7 CLERK REPORT Appendix 1 To receive the Clerk's report and decide any necessary actions 8 PARISH COUNCILLOR'S REPORT The Clerk had informed North Yorks Council that there was now a Vacancy for Office. Once the notice is received this will go on the noticeboard and website.				
May Police report. There had been 6 garages broken into at Battersby Junction. Cllr T Sutcliffe notes that there was an incident in April at Bank Foot Road and ended in the Wood off Marsh Lane where several police offices had been involved put this had not come up on the police report. The PC Clerk was asked to enquire why. CLERK REPORT Appendix 1 To receive the Clerk's report and decide any necessary actions PARISH COUNCILLOR'S REPORT The Clerk had informed North Yorks Council that there was now a Vacancy for Office. Once the notice is received this will go on the noticeboard and website.				
Junction. Cllr T Sutcliffe notes that there was an incident in April at Bank Foot Road and ended in the Wood off Marsh Lane where several police offices had been involved put this had not come up on the police report. The PC Clerk was asked to enquire why. CLERK REPORT Appendix 1 To receive the Clerk's report and decide any necessary actions PARISH COUNCILLOR'S REPORT The Clerk had informed North Yorks Council that there was now a Vacancy for Office. Once the notice is received this will go on the noticeboard and website.	6			
Foot Road and ended in the Wood off Marsh Lane where several police offices had been involved put this had not come up on the police report. The PC Clerk was asked to enquire why. 7 CLERK REPORT Appendix 1 To receive the Clerk's report and decide any necessary actions 8 PARISH COUNCILLOR'S REPORT The Clerk had informed North Yorks Council that there was now a Vacancy for Office. Once the notice is received this will go on the noticeboard and website.				
offices had been involved put this had not come up on the police report. The PC Clerk was asked to enquire why. CLERK REPORT Appendix 1 To receive the Clerk's report and decide any necessary actions PARISH COUNCILLOR'S REPORT The Clerk had informed North Yorks Council that there was now a Vacancy for Office. Once the notice is received this will go on the noticeboard and website.		·		
The PC Clerk was asked to enquire why. CLERK REPORT Appendix 1 To receive the Clerk's report and decide any necessary actions PARISH COUNCILLOR'S REPORT The Clerk had informed North Yorks Council that there was now a Vacancy for Office. Once the notice is received this will go on the noticeboard and website.		·		
7 CLERK REPORT Appendix 1 To receive the Clerk's report and decide any necessary actions 8 PARISH COUNCILLOR'S REPORT The Clerk had informed North Yorks Council that there was now a Vacancy for Office. Once the notice is received this will go on the noticeboard and website.				
To receive the Clerk's report and decide any necessary actions PARISH COUNCILLOR'S REPORT The Clerk had informed North Yorks Council that there was now a Vacancy for Office. Once the notice is received this will go on the noticeboard and website.		' '		
PARISH COUNCILLOR'S REPORT The Clerk had informed North Yorks Council that there was now a Vacancy for Office. Once the notice is received this will go on the noticeboard and website.	7	• •		
The Clerk had informed North Yorks Council that there was now a Vacancy for Office. Once the notice is received this will go on the noticeboard and website.		· · ·		
for Office. Once the notice is received this will go on the noticeboard and website.	8	PARISH COUNCILLOR'S REPORT		
website.				
		<u> </u>		
Battersby Station Car Park		website.		
		Battersby Station Car Park		

Lise Willams from Yorkshire Net had contacted the Parish Clerk. The information received was that the track to the car park does not fall under either Northern or Network Rail and belongs to the owner of Station House Battersby Junction. The Parish Council **RESOLVED** the Chair to write to them.

Ingleby Greenhow Gully

Cllr T Sutcliffe reported to the Council that NYC gully cleaner had been in the village, he had spoken to the driver who had cleaned the one at Foulis Cottage but had not done Jasmine Cottage. There is also one as you leave the village opposite Laural Cottage that needs to be cleaned out. The ones on Stone Stoup are covered with grass. Cllr T Sutcliffe asked if the Council could have details of the program policy on cleaning the gully in the parish. The clerk had asked for this before and been informed that under date protection this cannot be given out.

NYC Cllr H Moorhouse said she would investigate gully cleaning in the parish..

Road Sweep

NYC had been out in December; the question was when this will be done again. Cllr H Moorhouse informed the meeting that NYC had been short of driver but would investigate when they will be back in the area.

Dogs Barking in the village

Complaints have been received from residents about the noise from dogs barking. The Council agreed to monitor this.

Footpaths

The one adjacent to The Old Shooting Lodge, Ingleby Greenhow the fence needs to be repaired as it is leaning on to the path making difficulties to walk along the path.

Station Farm Ingleby Greenhow

The clerk had received a complaint about the state of two stiles on the footpath. This would be reported to NYC.

IGEVH VE-Day celebration

The Chair informed the meeting that this had been a successful evening and raised £651.43 for the hall. At some point the hall boiler will have to be replaced, the hall floor needs attention, and the sewer system needs to be serviced.

9 NYC COUNCILLOR REPORT

Cover under Councillors and Clerk Report

TO RECEIVE AND CONSIDER PLANNING APPLICATIONS RECEIVED AND GRANTED

To receive and comment on the planning application and receive other planning notifications per planning report.

Appendix 2

No Planning application received

10

11	TO CONFIRM THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING
	The Parish Council RESLOVED approved the minutes held on 13 th May
	2025.
12	CORRESPONDENCE AND INFORMATION REPORT Appendix 3
	To receive correspondence and information received from the last meeting
	and decide upon necessary actions.
13	FINANCE REPORT Clerk/Responsible Officer Appendix 4
	To receive and approve items in the Accounts report.
14	Such other business, as in the opinion of the Chairperson, should by
	reason of exceptional circumstances be considered as a matter of
	urgency.
15	DATE OF NEXT MEETINGS
	PARISH COUNCIL MEETING Will be held on Tuesday 8th July 2025 at
	7.30pm,

CLERK REPORT JUNE MEETING Appendix 1

1	LB Bridge Marsh Lane Ingleby Greenhow	Reinstatement of stone sandstone post	Chris Francies from NYMNPA Overseeing the work. Cllr T Sutcliffe reported two new posts had been fitted but the last post was not attached to the fence
2	IGPCC St Andrew Church	Register of footpath in Church Ground Church Grounds	Members of the Parish to complete a form to say they have used the path
3	101010313869 Holly Tree corner Lambs Lane	Blocked gully/drain,	Photos to be taken when there is flooding
4	Foulis Cottage Jasmine Cottage	Block gully Block gully	This was cleaned on the 14 th May. This was not cleaned out. Discuss more under Cllr Report
5	Battersby Junction Station Car Park	Track in near of repair PC felt that this was a H&S Issues	Northern Rail have contacted the Clerk under Cllr Report
6	Water Beck Road	Edge of verge damaged causing flooding	Reported to Highway who the adjacent landowner is for Highway to discuss with them about the flooding
7	Bank Foot Junction	Damaged to grass verge	Reported March

8	Stone Stoup Farm, The Lodge, The Bungalow, Entrances	Water running onto road	Residents found a broken drain in their field and are cleaning the drain out and repairing it
9	IGPC Notice Broad Old Battersby	New relocated	In Hand
10	IGPC Notice Broad Battersby Junctions	New one	In hand
12	Ingleby Beck	Water discolored	Following have been contacted NYC and River Trust. Cllr M Staples reported that River Trust came out on the 22 nd May and checked the river and found no pollution in the river.
13	Dog Bin	Stone Stoup	NYC contacted for one

INGLEBY GREENHOW PARISH COUNCILL – JUNE 2025 PLANNING DECISION NOTICES AND APPLICATIONS

Appendix 2

None received

CORRESPONDENCE AND INFORMATION REPORT JUNE 2025

Appendix 3

Business of the Parish Council update

The Parish Council RESOLVED approved all the Parish Council Polices

A	Review Council Memberships	MARCH
В	Review Standing Orders	MAY
С	Review Risk Management	MAY
D	Review Financial Regulations	MAY
E	Set Dates and Times of meetings for the year	MAY
F	Review Clerk Salary	MAY
G	Review arrangement for insurance cover	MAY/JUNE
н	Review Parish Caretaker details	JULY
I	Review: precept, Grants section 137	OCTOBER

SENDER	INFORMATION
YLCA Law & Governance Bulletin May 2025	Policies & Procedures Finance& Vat Employment (Previously circulated)
YLAC Hambleton Branch Annual meeting	Wednesday 25 th June 7pm at Northallerton Town hall
North Yorkshire Community Messaging	Information (Previously circulated)
Community First Yorkshire	Newsletters (Previously circulated)
Public Sector Executive	Information (Previously circulated)
Rural Service Network	Information (Previously circulated)
YLCA A basic understanding of the planning system	Updates information Zoom meeting Tuesday 17 th June 7 to 8.30pm (Previously circulated)
Local Government Boundary Commission	Consultation has begun Have your say on their website 1 st April to 9 th June 2025 21 st September 2025 they will publish their recommendation (Previously circulated)

ACCOUNTS REPORT JUNE 2025 PAYMENTS Appendix 4

Parish Council Insurance for 2025/26

This to be discussed Previously circulated to all Councillors. Cllr T Sutcliffe asked the Clerk to go back to Zurich and asked for the Bird boxes to come of the insurance, and we are still waiting to see if there is an extra cost on the insurance of boundary stones. The Parish Council **RESOLVED** the following payments

Supplier	Reason	Other data	Value £
IGPC	Clerk salary June	General Admin	253.85
Ingleby Greenhow & Easby village hall	Hire of hall for meeting	General Admin	24.00
Amazon UK	4 Brother ink cartridge's	General Admin	74.32
TOTAL			£352.17